

March 28, 2006

Carly T. Didden
Direct 202-457-6323
cdidden@pattonboggs.com

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

**Re: Nuclear Energy Institute
FRN 0012939054
Request for Extension of Special Temporary Authority**

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Enclosed is FCC Form 159 for Lockbox # 358320, with payment to be made by this firm's check in the amount of \$55.00 on behalf of the Nuclear Energy Institute. This fee is being filed in connection with the Request for Extension of Special of Temporary Authority call sign 207-ST-EX-2006. The OET Experimental Licensing System has assigned file no. 13EL298238.

Please stamp the "stamp-in" copy as received and return it to me via Federal Express in the enclosed, prepaid FedEx envelope.

Very truly yours,



Carly T. Didden

Enclosures